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From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 5:18 PM


To: howard.brown@noaa.gov; garwin.yip@noaa.gov


Subject: NMFS ROC Information Requests


For one of you to edit and pass to Katrina and cc me... May want to cc FWS too so they know.


Katrina --

To facilitate NMFS' understanding of the ROC proposed action and to better prepare us for for meeting the


consultation timelines, we request the following:


1. A list of analytical tools, methods, and models that are planned for use in the BA effects analysis. We'd also


like to know now specifically whether the BA analysis will include use of the CV Temp (i.e., RAFT)


temperature model and the temperature-dependent egg mortality model (i.e., the Martin model).


2. Tables identifying the operational criteria and project parameters. We recommend modeling these tables after


Tables 3.3-1 and 3.3-2 of the California WaterFix BA. NMFS found these tables to be very useful because they


indicate how the model is coded to characterize the desired conditions, which is critical to understanding the


proposed operations and effevts on the species as analyzed in the BA. Additionally, we are familiar with their


format.


Thanks in advance for providing this info.


Cathy Marcinkevage

California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-5648


Cell: 4
378-735) 265(

cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov



